From: bens

Sent: Friday, April 14, 1995 12:38 AM
To: Personal Systems Grp Tech Leads Comm
Subject: my psgtech slides

For those who missed my talk on the future of the Web, or
just wanted the slides. This is a slightly extreme view of
the ability of the Web to make Windows irrelevant, but it
worthwhile to ponder this possible future.
--bens e

DL

PLATFORM.PPT

MS98 0103342
CONFIDENTIAL



SOI30[OUII) puL SAIMOIIYdIR Jusuodwoo

INO JO [T 91en[eAddr pue yoeq dajs pinoys SN
STAN “A1D “TADS/TALH ‘ANIA ‘dI/dD.L
:Jouuew JYS1oMIy31| ‘orduwirs € ur Joy19307 umas
S3130[0UYd3) FuNSIXS JO UONIA[0I B ST QI Y],

| suonpedrdde

1150y ued yorym uriopjerd e St qap\ Y[,

SIBIA MIJ IXaU

A} UI JUBAJ[OLII SMOPUIA\ BW P[NOd GQIM YT,

QM YL YIS woed

MS98 0103343
CONFIDENTIAL



dLLH-S "ISS ‘UseDioqhn TenMIAISIIT

5198 0°€ TINLLH »

. (equud
qOI ISI0MION QAISSAIZ01]) OIpNy[edy .

(TIARIA) 93enSue dnsyrepy Ljeay emarp

AUOYJ 19UIUT

QM oY [ U0 Juawio H92U]

MS98 0103344
CONFIDENTIAL



GIIPYS SMOPUIM 9y ],

[TEN
dLd

sdnoI3smaN

JUSI)) [BSIDAIU() Y[,

"TAN.LH

MS98 0103345
CONFIDENTIAL



S[ONUOd TTAYHS ) MU ou -- 19[dwig
(noAef orydes3 ‘saxnyord) syensia 19]000 yonAy

doip pue 3eip pue ‘o1sed/Adod
St uonendruewt a[1J -- JIPS 0SB UBD JOMIIA

019 ‘S3UINAS dreMpIRy “WISAS 91J Juasatdar
01 A[J 91 U0 TINLH eIousd A[[eorweul(y

Aded swoy,, sAe[dsip uonnq eI

mvnnpom mz mncﬁ@m: ngomou

GIM\ Y} 3q PINOYS [[YS

MS98 0103346
CONFIDENTIAL



(preyrel) 10A19s Axo1d yndere) N
JUBISISS Y JOUIdIUT PIO M

(¢)isn]d ut wua1pd -

~(x03q) A3010Uyo3 ], UOTIOLSURI ] 9INDAS -1 IS
S ut -- (Aeqe) NASI/M8"8T

ddd dn-Te1p ‘o' 1A NSIA - oWy

iSN[d Ul -- SOOAT ‘pIezZIM [[BISUI ‘SINOLIOYS
JQUIUI “JOSMOIQ M CEUIMN - IBH.O

SO G\ YOSOIIN

MS98 0103347
CONFIDENTIAL



GALL

(‘919 qurodiomo

‘PIOAN ) STOMIIA ATUQ) JULIJ MITA
(s1yTIOW “9[yo0p) 410

(I9AI3SJUAI[D

dreAlld ‘DY ‘pagnd suo]) pagor[g
(MITASOW ‘SMAU ‘IRt ‘YN [OATRIA) ZmE_

SHOJJH G M -IUY JOSOIOIN

MS98 0103348
CONFIDENTIAL



s1eaddesp uonounsip 90wy /800

_ Aordap
pue LM 03 JaIsed are suonedsridde gop

W)SAS
sune1ddo pue arempiey Aue Uo suni jJ

urropyerd 9rqisuaixa ‘uado ue SI ]

QoA QYL AI'T s10imadwon

MS98 0103349
CONFIDENTIAL



03pIA

‘orpne ‘sorydess )xa) -- YouI SI JUANUO0 Y], «
. sy{ul| pue

sogded jsnl -- oydwis ST 90BJIOUI I9SN YT, o

| priom ay)
0] $S3008 WY} Sap1A0Id U010aUU0D J[SUIS e

QoA QUL AI'T SIoWOoIsn))

MS98 0103350
CONFIDENTIAL



9q 01 9oe[d ur ‘7009 9y} S T
S9910YD AI9ATSp pue Surioyine O[qQIXA[]
AduaIpne 9[qissod ISOPIA

DM 9YL MI'T s1vystqng

MS98 0103351
CONFIDENTIAL



10U ST 410 mszm pue 1SeJ ST GO\
10U ST 1O 9pdurs AIdA ST QO

ANsSI
93e103s © J0U ‘anssI Ae[dsip © st Suippaquus

ST isnl axe syurg
waIsAs Surureu [8qo[3 Suryiom e a1e S

sad A1 INTIN 21e _Sasse]o,, 192[q0

«[PPON 199[90,, GOM YL

MS98 0103352
CONFIDENTIAL



JYILI

29 JA1SBI 29 J9)Se] 9q [[IM SULIOYING OA e
paxmbai Sundrios

AUR UJAJ 10U “UIALIP BIRp SI [ JUSI[D

uoneorjdde I9AI0S B 911IM 0} PAU A[UQ

JUSI)) [QISUXH ‘[BSISAIU() .

OILIM 0] J91SB3 a1k suonedrdde QoA

NSV PUE ‘DA ‘dA ‘QPPM YL

MS98 0103353
CONFIDENTIAL



sz 3SIOH uelox /s A) A191eS \b::oom
JUS1U0S SuLIOYINE JO \Esoﬁﬁ
uorjewIoyur 3urpur,y

Judu09 Jo uoneyudsaid Jo Aifeng)
SHUI] TIpIMpuBq-moT]

S93Ud[[BY)) UI[-U)

MS98 0103354
CONFIDENTIAL



(939 “TINMA “TINLH) s29e[d 1930 0 SUl']
aousnIadxa 1ake(d-nnA
UOTJESIARU ‘FULIIPUAL S0P JOMIIA JUII[)

sdew
AINJX3) ‘S92INOS PUNOS pue WYSI] “SPI[OS

uonejuasaidal japowr (¢ 10edwio)

TINYUA

MS98 0103355
CONFIDENTIAL



